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ADDENDUM #001 
 

Solicitation Number:  FDC ITB-18-022 

 
Solicitation Title: Bulk Textiles   
 
Opening Date/Time:  October 17, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. (Eastern Time)  
 
Addendum Number:  001 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that the changes below are applicable to the original specifications of the above 
referenced solicitation. Added or new language to the ITB is highlighted in yellow, while deleted language 
has been struck. 
 
This Addendum includes the Department’s answers to written questions received. 
 
This Addendum also includes the following changes: 
 
Change No. 1: 
A revision to the Price Page, to revise and replace Attachment I, Price Page, in its entirety.  The revised Price 
Page is included as an attachment to this Addendum and shall be used when submitting Bid responses.   
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Responses to Written Questions 
FDC ITB-18-022 

Bulk Textiles 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1 For Line Item #3 (Twill, white, T180), I just want to double 
check that you are wanting twill, not sheeting?  Also, what 
will this be used to make?   

Please refer to Change No. 1, which revises and replaces Attachment 
I, Price Page.  The Department needs T-180 sheeting, which will be 
used to manufacture sheets and boxer shorts.   

2 What is the width you need for the white mesh, line item 
4? 

The width should be 50” rolls.   

3 Please confirm Bid Detail close date (11/17/2017) and 
Timeline date (10/17/2017).  Bidnet detail posting have a 
close date of 11/17/2017, timeline close date of 
10/17/2017. 

Per the Timeline, sealed Bids are due and will be opened October 17, 
2017 at 2:00 p.m. Eastern Time.  The advertisement will come off of 
posting November 17, 2017, which is 72 hours after the anticipated 
posting of recommended award.   

4 Can we bid two prices?  One FOB Destination where we 
prepay for the shipping and another FOB Shipping Point? 

Per Section 2.4, Delivery, products shall be shipped Freight On Board 
(F.O.B.) to destination within 30 days after receipt of an order.  Only 
bids with F.O.B. destination will be considered, and only one Bid price 
is permitted.   

5 The bid shows that for item #1, the width of the fabric to 
be 58” to 65”.  The standard size for Poplin is 60” to 65”.  
Can this be changed to match the Item #2 Twill 
specifications?  60” minimum is generally needed to fit 
most patterns for apparel.   

The standard size for Poplin of 60” is within the specification request.   

6 
 
 
 

The bid shows for item #3 White Twill.  Is that correct?  
We believe the word should be sheeting.  If the item is to 
make bed sheets, boxer shorts, and pillowcases, then I 
believe sheeting is what you want.  Twill is a weave of 
fabric typically used to make uniforms.   

Please refer to the answer to question #1.   
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

7 Is the 5% price preference for the bidders inside the state 
of Florida or outside the state of Florida?  Also, what 
procedures are needed to take advantage of this 
preference?   

Please see Section 3.8 of the ITB.  When the lowest responsible and 
responsive Bid is submitted by a Bidder whose principal place of 
business is located outside the State of Florida, a Bidder whose 
principal place of business is in the State of Florida will receive a 5% 
price preference if the State where the lowest responsible and 
responsive Bidder has its principal place of business does not give a 
price preference. If, however, the lowest responsible and responsive 
Bidder’s State provides for a price preference (as evidenced by the 
letter signed by an attorney at law from the State), then the Florida 
Bidder will receive the same price preference that the lowest 
responsible and responsive Bidder’s State provides to it. 
 

8 Does delivery time or any other factor play any 
component in determining the awarded vendor or is it 
awarded solely by lowest grand total price? 

Per Section 3.9, Basis of Award, a single award shall be made to the 
lowest responsive, responsible Bidder with the lowest Grand Total 
Price, as specified in Attachment I, Price Page.  As per Section 2.4 of 
the ITB, products must be shipped to their destinations within 30 days 
of receipt of an order.      

9 What is the expected delivery time After Receipt of Order 
for each item? 

Please refer to the answers for Question #4, and #8.   

10 The bid shows for Item #4 White Mesh.  What is the 
minimum Cuttable Width you are looking for?   

Please refer to the answer for Question #2.   

11 Line 3…is this TWILL?  T180 are usually percale sheet.  
Is there a weight specification? 

Please refer to the answer for Question #1.   

12 Line 4…need to know the width. Please refer to the answer for Question #2.   
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

13 Can you please verify/specify the width of fabric/mesh on 
Line 4? 

Please refer to the answer for Question #2.   

14 Would it be possible to obtain samples of the items on this 
bid?  Also, is a sample required to bid these items? 

No, the Department does not provide samples to prospective Bidders.  
Yes, per Section 1.5, Specifications, and the Timeline, samples must 
be submitted with any Bid in order to be considered responsive.   

15 I see where a larger bid including these items was put out 
to bid last year and awarded in July 2016 for three years.  
Can you tell me why it is being put out again, prior to 
contract end dates? 

The Department has a need to re-issue a competitive solicitation and 
re-establish a new Agency Term Contract, as the awarded Vendor 
was unable to meet the requirements of the previously-awarded 
Contract.     

16 What size sample is needed for each line?  Is a sample of 
every color needed per line or just one color per line? 

The Department requests a 12” x 12” sample, and a sample of each 
color should be provided.   

17 Can you provide a bid tab from a previous bid?  If there is 
no bid tab can you provide the vendor and price you are 
purchasing these textiles at currently? 

The previous bid tabulation is attached hereto.   

18 Can you provide any information regarding purchasing 
history?  Is this monthly, quarterly, etc?  Can you tell me 
how many POs were issued for this in the past 12 
months? 

Bulk textiles are ordered by each institution on a quarterly basis or as 
needed, based upon special projects.  From September 1, 2016 to 
present, approximately 422 Purchase Orders were issued for 
materials/textiles.   
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REVISED 10/3/2017 
ATTACHMENT I – PRICE PAGE 

FDC ITB-18-022 
 

F.O.B Destination:  Statewide 
 

TEXTILES 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

COMMODITY NO./DESCRIPTION UNIT 
PRICE 

(Per Yard) 

X ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL 
AMOUNT 
TOTAL 
YARDS 
(EACH) 

= TOTAL 

 
1 

 
Poplin, Fiber Content: 65% polyester- 35% 
cotton, Thread Count: W 102, F 50 min., 
Weight SO/YD: 4.25 to 4.5 oz., Shrinkage: 
3% maximum in warp and fill, Tensile 
Strength: W112, F60 (Grab Method}, 
Colors: Postman Blue, White, Red, Orange  
Cuttable Width: 58" to 65" 
 

  
X 

 
175,000 

 
= 

 

 
2 

 
Twill, 65” Fiber Content: 65% poly 2x1left 
hand twill weave / 35% combed cotton, 
Thread Count: W-80, F-46 min., Weight 
SO/YD: 7.5 oz Per square yard min.- 
tolerance~ oz, Shrinkage: 2% maximum in 
warp and fill Tensile Strength: W150, F100 
lbs. min. (Grab Method} Colors: Postman 
Blue, White, Red, Orange 
Cuttable Width: 60" min., Minimum: L4 gray 
scale rating after exposure to 20-AATCC 
 

  
X 

 
185,000 

 
= 

 

 
3 

 
Sheeting Twill, White, T180, 50/50 
poly/cotton blend, 110” finish width 
 

  
X 

 
125,000 

 
= 

 

 
4 

 
Mesh, white, 100% polyester, ¼” mesh 
holes, 100 holes per 3” x 3”. 4.02 oz per yd 
 

  
X 

 
15,000 

 
= 

 

                           GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(add totals for Items 1-4) 

 
$__________________________ 

 
 
___________________________________________      ______________________________________________ 
NAME OF VENDOR     FEID# 
        
___________________________________________      ______________________________________________ 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  DATE 

 



SOLICITATION NUMBER: FDC ITB-15-164   

SOLICITATION TITLE: Bulk Textiles

OPENING DATE/TIME: June 28, 2016 at 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time

POSTING BEGINS (Date/Time): POSTING ENDS (Date/Time): November 18, 2016 at 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time

VENDOR NAMES
Group I

Textiles 

Group II

Mesh

Group III

Thread

Group IV

Elastic

Group V

Vinyl

Group VI

Misc.
Intent to Award Comments

PRIDE $908,765.15 $31,057.05 $57,667.40 $39,256.56 $220,568.22 
RA

$4,445.73
 Group III 

ELITE TEXTILE TRADING LLC.
NR

$709,579.74

NR

$16,237.95

NR

$37,943.7

NR

$14,394.07

NR

$201,304.62

RA

$362.60
 Groups III, IV, VI Unable to meet specifications

SPEC-TEX INC.  NB  NB  NB  NB $154,590.39 NB

CLUB TEX INC. $610,991.19
2 $13,400.25  NB  NB $107,394.57

1 NB  Groups I, II, V 

CAROLINA TEXTILES OKI, INC.  NR  NR  NR NR  NR RA

BRONZE STAR LLC. NR NR NR NR  NR RA

INTERNATIONAL DIRECT GROUP INC. NR NR NR NR  NR RA

BOB BARKER $1,172,214.80 $28,061.70  NB $37,620.87 $242,239.77 
RA

$3,909.72

AMTEX  NB  NB  NB $19,530.14  NB NB  Group IV 

JAG TEXTILE COMPANY $692,540.23
1 $15,607.35  NB $21,263.97  NB NB

TAB TEXTILE COMPANY INC. $1,098,533.44  NB  NB  NB  NB NB

ABERDEENBA ROAD CO., Dba 

HERCULITE PRODUCTS
 NB  NB  NB  NB $206,120.52 NB

Note(s):  

NR= Non-Responsive

NB= No Bid                  RA= The Department is rejecting all bids for Group VI.

OPENED BY:  Jessie Moseley TABULATED BY: Niki Branch VERIFIED BY: Allegra Small

Failure to provide a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law 

within the time allowed for filing a bond, shall constitute a waiver or 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

November 15, 2016 at 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time

REVISED TABULATION

1 
= Bidder's Calculations incorrect; per Section 2.7 of the ITB, unit prices prevailed. 

2
=Revised rate. 

Revisions from the previous award shown in red and strikethrough.
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